

DYLAN CHOONHACHAT

PORTFOLIO: DYLANCHOONHACHAT.COM
EMAIL: DYLANCHOONHACHAT@GMAIL.COM

SUMMARY

ILLUSTRATOR AND CONCEPT ARTIST FROM LOS ANGELES WITH EXPERIENCE WORKING ON VARIOUS PROJECTS IN LIVE-ACTION FILMS, AAA GAMES, FEATURE ANIMATIONS, AND OTHER MEDIA IN THE ENTERTAINMENT INDUSTRY. SPECIALIZED IN DELIVERING SKETCHES, CHARACTER DESIGNS, ILLUSTRATIONS, STORYBOARDS, AND PROMOTIONAL ART.

CLIENTS INCLUDE: NETFLIX, SONY, MARVEL, DISNEY, RIOT GAMES, VALVE, ROCKSTAR, WARNER BROTHERS, HBO, APPLE, AND MORE.

EDUCATION

2024 CHARACTER & PROP CONCEPT ART | IAN SU
2023 CHARACTER DESIGN FOR GAMES | TB CHOI
2023 STYLIZED CHARACTER DESIGN | HICHAM HABCHI
2021 CHARACTER DESIGN PORTFOLIO | KNIGHT ZHANG
2021 CH1 CHARACTER DESIGN | QIU FANG

2016 CSU LONG BEACH | BFA ILLUSTRATION
2013 SANTA MONICA COLLEGE | ART PROGRAM

2009 RYMAN ARTS | FOUNDATION ART

AWARDS & EXHIBITIONS

2023 LIGHTBOX EXPO 2023 | EXHIBITOR
2022 LIGHTBOX EXPO 2022 | EXHIBITOR
2021 LIGHTBOX EXPO 2021 | EXHIBITOR
2020 #HARDCOVER VOL. 2 | CONTRIBUTOR
2019 SPECTRUM 26 | CONTRIBUTOR
2019 LIGHTBOX EXPO 2019 | EXHIBITOR
2019 #HARDCOVER VOL. 1 | CONTRIBUTOR
2018 GUILD WARS 2: TYRIAN GAZETTE | CONTRIBUTOR
2018 ADOBE SPIDER-VERSE CONTEST | FIRST WINNER
2016 MIXED AESTHETIC BFA SHOW | EXHIBITOR
2016 INSIGHTS 2016 | EXHIBITOR
2015 INSIGHTS 2015 | EXHIBITOR
2015 LISA TRUONG NGUYEN SCHOLARSHIP | RECIPIENT

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2022 - PRESENT
WILD BLUE STUDIOS | FREELANCE ILLUSTRATOR & CONCEPT ARTIST
CREATED ILLUSTRATIONS, SKIN DESIGNS, AND ASSETS FOR VARIOUS GAMES INCLUDING LEAGUE OF LEGENDS AND DOTA2
- 2021 - PRESENT
WORKS ADV | FREELANCE SKETCH ARTIST & ILLUSTRATOR
CREATED SKETCHES, ILLUSTRATIONS, AND MARKETING MATERIALS FOR FILM, TELEVISION, STREAMING, AND OTHER ENTERTAINMENT MEDIA
- 2019 - PRESENT
RESOLUTION ART STUDIO | CO-FOUNDER & INSTRUCTOR
TAUGHT FIGURE DRAWING CLASSES AND MENTORSHIPS
- 2019 - PRESENT
PERSONAL DESIGN | FREELANCE SKETCH ARTIST & ILLUSTRATOR
CREATED SKETCHES, ILLUSTRATIONS, AND MARKETING MATERIALS FOR FILM, TELEVISION, STREAMING, AND OTHER ENTERTAINMENT MEDIA
- 2016 - PRESENT
THE REFINERY CREATIVE | FREELANCE SKETCH ARTIST
CREATED SKETCHES AND STORYBOARDS FOR MARKETING CAMPAIGNS FOR FILM, TELEVISION, AND STREAMING
- 2023
ROCKSTAR GAMES | FREELANCE ILLUSTRATOR
CREATED SKETCHES FOR PROMOTIONAL ART FOR GTA ONLINE
- 2021
DEVELOPERS UNKNOWN | FREELANCE CHARACTER DESIGNER
DESIGNED CHARACTERS AND SKINS FOR MERCS 2049
- 2021
TEMPLE DOOR GAMES | FREELANCE ILLUSTRATOR
ILLUSTRATED BANNER ART FOR SWORDCERY
- 2018 - 2022
BOND | FREELANCE SKETCH ARTIST
CREATED SKETCHES FOR MARKETING CAMPAIGNS FOR FILM, TELEVISION, AND STREAMING
- 2018 - 2019
GRAVILLIS INC | FREELANCE SKETCH ARTIST
CREATED SKETCHES FOR MARKETING CAMPAIGNS FOR FILM, TELEVISION, AND STREAMING
- 2016 - 2020
BLT COMMUNICATIONS | FREELANCE ILLUSTRATOR & SKETCH ARTIST
CREATED SKETCHES, ILLUSTRATIONS, STORYBOARDS, AND MARKETING MATERIALS FOR FILM, TELEVISION, STREAMING, AND OTHER ENTERTAINMENT MEDIA
- 2015 - 2016
ART MACHINE (TRAILER PARK) | FREELANCE SKETCH ARTIST
CREATED SKETCHES FOR MARKETING CAMPAIGNS FOR FILM, TELEVISION, AND STREAMING